
CITY OF VENICE PROCUREMENT- 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

401 W. VENICE AVE. - ROOM # 204 
VENICE, FL. 34285 

(941) 486-2626 
FAX (941) 486-2790 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

Date: February 25, 2014 
 
To: All Prospective Proposers 
 

Re: RFP# 2980-14: Strategic Purchasing Agreement for Water, Sewer & Related 
Materials 

 
 
 

This addendum sets forth changes and/or information as referenced and is hereby made part 
of and should be attached to the subject Contract Documents. Receipt of this Addendum shall 
be acknowledged below and in the submitted proposal.  It shall be the responsibility of each 
proposer, prior to submitting a proposal, to contact the City of Venice- Procurement- 
Finance Department to determine if addenda were issued and to make such addenda a part of 
their proposal. 

 

 
 

The following is to clarify and provide additional information requested: 

1. “Lines 12-15 – snap clamps or wrap clamps?”  Response: Items 12- 15 are wrap 
clamps. 
 

2. “Below lines that are being questioned as duplicate, EZ-MAX range covers both : 
 
Line 5 – only available in 9”,12” length. Response: Item 5 the length is 12”.  
Line 6 – only available in 9”,12”,15”,24” length.   Response: Item 6 the length is 12”. 
Lines 9-10 – sizes needed ? (listed as 1).  Response: The size for item 9 is 10”. The 
size for item 10 is 12”. 
Line 16 – only avail in 6”,9” length.  Response: Item 16 the length is 9”. 
Line 19 – duplicate of line 7 ?  Response: Please provide price for the item as 
described. 
Line 20 – duplicate of line 8 ?  Response: Please provide price for the item as 
described. 
Lines 21-22 – sizes needed ? (listed as1).  Response: The size for item 21 is 10”. The 
size for item 22 is 12”. 
Line 23 – duplicate of line 5 ? (listed length NA).  Response: For item 23 is L= 12”. 
Line 24 – duplicate of line 6 ? (listed length NA)”.  Response: For item 24  is L= 12”. 



 
3. “Ford # for line 105?”  Response: For item 105 is Ford # B43-342W-NL. 

 
4. “Asking for size on line 110, currently listed as 1”.”  Response: The size for item 110 

is 10”. 

 

 
 

Jon Mayes 
Procurement Department 

 

 
 

Acknowledgment is requested even if you have elected not to respond to this bid. A 
designated management representative of your firm can sign the receipt for this addendum. 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum immediately by fax to (941) 486- 2790 or 
mail to the above noted address, if a fax is not possible. 
 
Receipt 
Acknowledged: 

 
 
 
 
 

Signature 
 

 

 _________________________________________ 
 Company 
 
 
______________ 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 


